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A. Present Churches 

∗ HOOKERTON: On Church Street in Hookerton; Founded about 1800 
according to local church information; Earliest deed June 23, 
1897, Book 33, Page 76; Organized in 1848 according to Historical  
Sketches of Churches, Duke University Library; Membership 270. 

∗ JERUSALEM: On U.S. Highway 13 five miles east of the Wayne 
County line; Founding date probably 1820 according to Historical 
Papers of the North Carolina Conference Historical Society, 192g, 
p. 8; An appointment on the Snow Hill Circuit about 1837; 
Earliest deed October 4, 1890, Book 21, Page 154; Membership 87, 

∗ LEBANON: On County Road 1225 at the Wayne County line; Founded 
before 1808 according to a county history; Earliest deed 
September 29, 1887, Book 18, Page 354; On the Fremont Circuit in 
1873; Membership 72. 

∗ MAURY, BROOKS FRIZZELLE MEMORIAL: On State Road 102 in the 
Town of Maury; Founded in 1947 as Brooks Frizzelle Memorial 
Church by merger of Maury Church and Ormonds Chapel according to 
local church records; Maury deeded November 27, 1915, Book 94, 
Page 183 and Ormonds Chapel redeeded May 25, 1933, Book 175, 
Page 205 after the original deed was destroyed in a 
courthouse fire in 1875; Ormonds Chapel property was sold 
October, 1947, Book 239, Page 558; Earliest deed on Brooks 
Frizzelle Memorial in 1947 is Book 239, Page 538; Membership 179. 

∗ MOUNT HERMAN: Intersection of County Road 1301 and U.S. High-
way 13; Founded by 1887 according to a church deed; Earliest 
deed November 25, 1887, Book 18, Page 374; On Snow Hill Circuit 
about 1837; Formerly Sandy Run church; Membership 97. 

∗ RAINBOW: On State Road 58 five miles south of Snow Hill; 
Founded in 1787 according to local church information; On 
Trent Circuit in 1796; Earliest conveyance a quit-claim deed 
March 15, 1888, Book 12, Page 432; Membership 341. 

∗ SNOW HILL, CALVARY MEMORIAL: 103 West Greene Street in Snow Hill; 
Founded about 1810 according to a church history; Earliest deed 
July 18, 1959, Book 323, Page 442 after the original deed was 
destroyed in a court house fire in 1875; Membership 377. 

∗ TABERNACLE: On County road 1232 one half mile north of the 
intersection of County roads 1225 and 1229 three and a half 
miles from the Wilson County line; Founded before 1810 accord-
ing to Historical Papers of the North Carolina Conference  
Historical Society, 1925, p. 8; Earliest conveyance a quitclaim 
deed April 21, 1947, Book 239, Page 461 from surrounding 
landowners; Membership 89. 

∗ WALSTONBURG: Town of Walstonburg; Founded in 1933 according to a 
county history; Earliest deed December 6, 1933, Book 175, Page 
270; Membership 51. 



B. Former Churches 

ORMONDS CHAPEL: Earliest deed May 25, 1933; Book 175, Page 
205; Methodist Episcopal, South. 

CONTENTNEA: Earliest deed April --, 1789; Book 14, Page 286; 
Methodist. 

C. Unnamed Church Property Methodist Protestant: 

March 29, 1893; Book 21, Page 241. 
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